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Bcec:

Subject: R.11-10-023 -- Resource Adequacy (RA) -- Notice of Ex Parte Communication of
AReM and MEA

TO SERVICE LIST IN R.11-10-023:
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Attached is a Notice of Ex Parte Communication of the Alliance for Retail
Energy Markets (AReM) and the Marin Energy Authority (MEA), which was
filed electronically today, May 22, 2012, in portable document format (PDF)
at the Commission’s Docket Office. The Certificate of Service is also
attached.

Regards,

Sue Mara
Consultant to AReM
And on behalf of MEA

Sue Mara

Principal

RTOAdvisors, L.L.C.

164 Springdale Way
Redwood City, CA 94062
Ph: (415) 902-4108
Please visit our web site at:
www.rtoadvisors.com
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